
 

 

 

 

 

NFHS July Quiz #4 

 

1. A1 attempts a try that touches the ring. The try lodges in the ring, the game should be resumed with the 

AP Arrow. T-F 

 

2. A1 sets a screen out of bounds on their end line in their front court, so A3 can get around B3. A1 

contacts B3. The official shall rule a: 

A. Team Control Foul on A3. 

B. A technical foul on A3. 

C. A violation on A3.  

 

3. A5 is dribbling the ball in their front court when the trail official stops play because A3 is injured. 

Team A can request a time out to keep A3 in the game. T-F 

 

4. When a player has the ball, the defender must give the offender one to two strides depending upon the 

speed and movement of the offender. T-F 

 

5. An official may use the 10 second count to ascertain a timing error. T-F 

 

 

 

Answers: 

1. True- 6-4-4-d. Teaching Point- Know your resumption of plays. 

2. A-CB-4.40.2. Teaching Point- Be ready for the unexpected. Read “5” Case Book plays every day.  

3. True- 3-3-6. Teaching Point- Have Substitution Awareness.  

4. False- 4-23-4-a. Teaching Point- Master Definitions. 

5. True- CB-5.8.3. Situation.D. Comment. Teaching Point- Have Court Awareness. 

 


